
Page 1 of 97 
 

SAN JOAQUIN REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT 

 QUARTERLY RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING – NOTICE AND AGENDA 
10:00 A.M. ON THURSDAY, DECEMBER 17, 2020 

 
This meeting is being held pursuant to Executive Order N-33-20 issued by California Governor Gavin 

Newsom on August 28, 2020.  The Board of Directors will attend the meeting telephonically via Zoom 

Video Communications.   
  

Members of the public can attend the RTD Board Meeting (audio only) by dialing: (669) 900-
6833.  Meeting ID: 984 4619 2119, or by viewing a live broadcast of the meeting online at  

https://zoom.us/j/98446192119 
 

Persons wishing to address the Board must submit a public comment request by sending an 

email to BoardSupport@sjRTD.com or by calling (209) 467-6613.  All comments must be 
received by 9:00 a.m. on Thursday, December 17, 2020.  

  
RTD is committed to ensuring that all meetings are accessible regardless of an individual’s 

ability or access method.  If you need a reasonable accommodation, please contact RTD’s 

Chief Executive Office at (209) 467-6613.  For language assistance, interpreter services, 
please contact (209) 943-1111.  Para información en Español, por favor llame al (209) 943-

1111.  
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. ROLL CALL 

 
3. CONSENT ITEMS 

 
A. RESOLUTION:  APPROVING THE MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 17, 2020 QUARTERLY 

RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING 

Board approval of minutes. 
 

B. RESOLUTION:  APPROVING THE 2021 QUARTERLY RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING 
SCHEDULE 

Board approval of meeting schedule. 

 
4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
A. QUARTERLY INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2020 

Team Hewins, LLC staff will provide a presentation to Board regarding the 2020 third 
quarter performance for the Retirement and Health Plan. 

  

B. UPDATE ON RETIREMENTS 
RTD Human Resources Administrator – Benefits Ericka Franco will update the Board on 

recent retirements that have occurred since last reported on September 17, 2020. 
 

5. NEW BUSINESS 

 
A. RESOLUTION:  APPROVING THE FY 2020 AUDITOR’S REPORT OF THE SAN JOAQUIN 

REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT (RTD) RETIREMENT PLAN  
Board approval auditors report for fiscal year 2020. 

 
 

https://zoom.us/j/98446192119
mailto:BoardSupport@sjRTD.com


Page 2 of 97 
 

B. RTD RETIREMENT PROCESS 

Human Resources Administrator of Benefits Ericka Franco will provide a presentation to 
the Board regarding RTD’s retirement process. 

 
C. ELECTION OF OFFICERS 

Board election of Retirement Board Chair and Vice-Chair for calendar year 2021. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
Those wishing to address the Retirement Board should submit comments to the Clerk of the Board 

prior to the beginning of the meeting.  Each person who addresses the Retirement Board shall not 
make slanderous or profane remarks to or about any member of the Board, staff, or general public.  

Any person who utters loud, threatening, personal or abusive language, who is unduly repetitious or 

engages in extended discussion of irrelevancies, or who engages in any disorderly conduct which 
disrupts, disturbs or impedes the orderly conduct of any Retirement Board meeting, shall at the 

discretion of the presiding officer or a majority of the Retirement Board, be barred from further 
audience before the Retirement Board during that meeting.  All public comments shall be limited to 

FIVE MINUTES.  In addition, applause, loud noises, or any other outbursts or disruptions from the 

audience are not allowed during or after a public comment.  At the discretion of the presiding officer, 
those who are in violation of this protocol may be removed from the meeting. 

 
6. QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS FROM THE RETIREMENT BOARD AND/OR STAFF 

 
7. ADJOURN 

 

NOTE:  THE NEXT QUARTERLY SCHEDULED RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING WILL BE HELD ON 
THURSDAY, MARCH 18, 2021 AT 10:00 A.M. 

 
DATE POSTED:  December 11, 2020



San Joaquin Regional Transit District                                                                                  Item 3A 

Subject:  Minutes September 17, 2020                                                                December 17, 2020 

 

Page 3 of 97 
 

MINUTES OF THE QUARTERLY MEETING OF THE RETIREMENT BOARD 

OF THE SAN JOAQUIN REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT (RTD) 
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 17, 2020 

 

Pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20 issued by California Governor Gavin Newsom on May 4, 2020, the 
San Joaquin Regional Transit District (RTD) Retirement Board held a Quarterly Meeting on Thursday 

September 17, 2020 at 10:00 a.m., telephonically via Zoom Video Communications. 
 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER Chair Restuccia called the meeting to order at 10:02 a.m. 
 

2. ROLL CALL Present: Michael Restuccia, Chair 

    Ralph Niz, Vice-Chair 
    Crystal Lee-McGee, Director 

    Annette Bichlmeier, Director 
     

 RTD Staff Present 

 Gloria Salazar, Deputy CEO 
 Al Warren Hoslett, RTD Legal Counsel 

 Christopher Waddell, Retirement Board Legal Counsel 
 Ravi Sharma, Finance Manager 

 Merab Talamantes, Project Controls Manager 

 Mike Thompson, Chief of Administration and Innovation 
 Virginia Alcayde, Director of Finance  

 Ericka Franco, Human Resources Administrator- Benefits 
 Kimberly Gayle, Deputy CEO 

 Alan Anguiano, Executive and Board Support Analyst 
 Malika McGee, Human Resources Manager 

 Cameron Isaacson, Operation Superintendent – Transportation 

 George Lorente, Grants Manager 
 Nancy Antonio, Risk Administrator 

 Brad Menil, Operations Superintendent – Maintenance 
 

 Members of the Public Present 

 Thuong Thien, Team Hewins, LLC 
 Deanna Van Valer, Bartel Associates, LLC 

 
3. CONSENT ITEMS 

A. RESOLUTION NO. 427  
RESOLUTION APPROVING THE MINUTES OF THE JUNE 18, 2020, QUARTERLY 

RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING 

 
 ACTION: MOTION:  Ralph Niz SECOND:  Annette Bichlmeier 

 Roll Call: 
 AYES: Restuccia, Niz, Lee-McGee, Bichlmeier NAYES:     ABSTAIN:      

 

  The Board approved the minutes with the following corrections: 
1. Director Annette St. Urbain’s last name be changed on roll call and throughout 

the minutes to reflect Bichlmeier. 
2. Item 4A paragraph 5: Director Bichlmeier asked if significant market moves day 

to day create issues in rebalancing to target values with timely trade settlement. 

 
4. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 



San Joaquin Regional Transit District                                                                                  Item 3A 

Subject:  Minutes September 17, 2020                                                                December 17, 2020 

 

Page 4 of 97 
 

A. QUARTERLY INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE OF MARCH 31, 2020 

Team Hewins, LLC Senior Financial Advisor Thuong Thien provided a presentation to 
Board regarding the 2020 third quarter performance for the Retirement and Health Plan. 

 

Chair Restuccia asked staff what the actuary return is?  Finance Manger Ravi Sharma 
responded stating that the actuary return is 6.5%. 

 
Ms. Thien also advised the Board that Agincourt, the investment firm managing a core 

bond account for the District, recently signed an agreement to sell 70% of the firm to 
Guardian Capital. The current owners of Agincourt will retain the remaining 30% 

ownership interest. 

 
This is a material change to Agincourt and Team Hewins Investment Committee has 

reviewed this and has no concern with this acquisition.  Team Hewins recommends 
consenting to the transaction, which requires no action on the Districts part. 

 

The Board did not express any concern with this matter and accepted the change. 
 

B. UPDATE ON RETIREMENTS 
Human Resources Administrator – Benefits Ericka Franco provided an update to the 

Board on retirements that had occurred between June 18, 2020 and September 17, 

2020. 
 

5. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. RESOLUTION: APPROVING THE INCLUSION OF A FOURTH RETIREMENT PAYOUT 
OPTION (10-YEAR CERTAIN & LIFE) TO THE RETIREMENT SELECTION 

 

The Board made a motion to approve the following amended resolution for 
item 5A.  The resolution will be effective September 17, 2020. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 428 

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE A 10-YEAR CERTAIN AND LIFE ALTERNATIVE UNDER 

EXISTING RETIREMENT OPTION No.3 
 

 ACTION: MOTION:  Ralph Niz SECOND:  Crystal Lee-McGee 
 Roll Call: 

 AYES: Restuccia, Niz, Lee-McGee, Bichlmeier NAYES:     ABSTAIN:      
   

Director Bichlmeier requested a comprehensive look at how staff is going to educate, 

communicate, and conduct the retirement process under this new change including what 
materials will be revised.  Staff should address what is in the plan document regarding 

optional settlement 4 (social security advancement).   
 

Staff will give provide this information in form of a presentation to the Board at the next 

meeting scheduled on December 17, 2020. 
 

6. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No public comments were made. 

 

7. QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS FROM THE RETIREMENT BOARD AND/OR STAFF 



San Joaquin Regional Transit District                                                                                  Item 3A 

Subject:  Minutes September 17, 2020                                                                December 17, 2020 

 

Page 5 of 97 
 

Director Bichlmeier asked if there have been any there was anything to report regarding pension 

negotiations that were scheduled in July.  CEO Gloria Salazar advised that there is nothing to 
report at this time.  

 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 11:08 a.m.  

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
 

______________________________ 

 Michael Restuccia, Chair 



San Joaquin Regional Transit District                                                                                   Item 3A 

Subject:  Resolution Minutes September 17, 2020                                                December 17, 2020 

 

Page 6 of 97 
 

RESOLUTION NO.___ 

DATED: DECEMBER 17, 2020 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE MINUTES OF THE  

QUARTERLY RETIREMENT BOARD MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 17, 2020 
 

RESOLVED AND ORDERED by the Retirement Board of the San Joaquin Regional Transit District 
that the minutes of the Quarterly Meeting held on September 17, 2020 be approved. 

 
 

 

 
 

 



San Joaquin Regional Transit District                                                                                   Item 3B 

Subject:  2021 Quarterly Retirement Board Meeting Schedule                               December 17, 2020 

 

Page 7 of 97 
 

RECOMMENDATION: APPROVE THE QUARTERLY SCHEDULE FOR THE 2021 

RETIREMENT BOARD MEETINGS 
 

LEAD STAFF: MERAB TALAMANTES 

  PROJECT CONTROLS MANAGER 
 

BACKGROUND: 
The 2020 Retirement Board meetings were scheduled on the third Thursday of the third month following 

the end of the calendar quarter, at 10:00 a.m. 
 

DISCUSSION: 

Staff recommends that 2021 Retirement Board meetings continue to be held quarterly on Thursdays at 
10:00 a.m.  The recommended schedule considers the availability of the Retirement Board and the 

Quarterly Investment Report from Team Hewins, LLC as follows: 
 

2021 QUARTERLY RETIREMENT BOARD 

MEETING SCHEDULE 

Thursday, March 18, 2021 
Thursday, June 17, 2021 

Thursday, September 16, 2021 
Thursday, December 16, 2021 



San Joaquin Regional Transit District                                                                                   Item 3B 

Subject:  Resolution 2021 Quarterly Retirement Board Meeting Schedule               December 17, 2020 

 

Page 8 of 97 
 

RESOLUTION NO.____ 

DATED: DECEMBER 17, 2020 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE 2021 QUARTERLY SCHEDULE 

FOR THE RETIREMENT BOARD MEETINGS 
 

 WHEREAS, the Quarterly Retirement Board of Directors meetings are usually scheduled on the 
third Thursday of every month; and 

 
 WHEREAS, the recommended schedule considers the availability of the Retirement Board the 

Quarterly Investment Report from Team Hewins, LLC; and  

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the following meeting schedule be 

approved by the Retirement Board of Directors: 
 

2021 QUARTERLY RETIREMENT BOARD 

MEETING SCHEDULE 

Thursday, March 18, 2021 
Thursday, June 17, 2021 

Thursday, September 16, 2021 
Thursday, December 16, 2021 

 

 
 

 
 



San Joaquin Regional Transit District                                                                                   Item 4A 

Subject:  Quarterly Investment Performance – Team Hewins, LLC                         December 17, 2020 

 

Page 9 of 97 
 

INFORMATION ITEM: QUARTERLY INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE 

 
LEAD STAFF: TEAM HEWINS, LLC 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: TO BE DISCUSSED 
 

DISCUSSION: 
Team Hewins, LLC staff will provide a presentation to the Board regarding the 2020 third quarter 

performance analysis for the Retirement and Health Plans. 
 



San Joaquin Regional Transit District                                                                                   Item 4B 

Subject:  Update on Retirements                                                                        December 17, 2020 

 

Page 91 of 97 
 

 

INFORMATION ITEM:  UPDATE ON RETIREMENTS 
 

LEAD STAFF: ERICKA FRANCO,  

HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATOR – BENEFITS 
      

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  NONE 

 
DISCUSSION: 

The following persons have retired since the last update to the Retirement Board: 

 

Name Position Age 
Years of  

Service 

Retirement 

Date 

Type of 

Retirement 

Sharon Miller 
Director of 

Procurement 
60 19.00 10/2/2020 

Early 

Retirement 

 



 
San Joaquin Regional Transit District                                                                                   Item 5A 
Subject:  FY 2020 Audit Report                                                                          December 17, 2020 

 

Page 93 of 97 
 

RECOMMENDATION: APPROVING THE FY 2020 AUDITOR’S REPORT OF THE 
SAN JOAQUIN REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT (RTD) 

RETIREMENT PLAN 

 
LEAD STAFF: VIRGINIA ALCAYDE 

 DIRECTOR OF FINANCE 
 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: NONE 

 
DISCUSSION: 

Brown Armstrong Accountancy Corporation will provide a presentation on the FY 2020 Audit Report for 
Board approval.  This report must be submitted to the California State Controller by January 31, 2021. 

 
 



Brown Armstrong 
Accountancy Corporation
4200 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 300, Bakersfield, California 93309 | 661.324.4971 | Fax 661.324.4997
1919 Grand Canal Boulevard, Suite C6, Stockton, California 95207
www.bacpas.com
Contacts:  Ashley L. Casey, CPA, Partner acasey@bacpas.com



2

December 17, 2020

The Retirement Board of the
San Joaquin Regional Transit District Retirement Plan
Stockton, California

We are pleased to present to you the results of our audit of the San Joaquin Regional
Transit District Retirement Plan (the Plan) financial statements for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2020.

We look forward to presenting the results of the audit and addressing your questions.

Sincerely,

Ashley L. Casey, CPA,
Partner

Brown Armstrong Accountancy Corporation



 Audit Timeline/Critical Dates List
 Results of the Audit
 Required Communication to the Board of Retirement and Audit 

Committee in Accordance with Professional Standards (SAS 114)
 Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on 

Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial 
Statements Performed in Accordance With Government Auditing 
Standards

 Audit Opinion on Financial Statements

 Financial Statement Review Process
 Thank Staff/Questions?

3



 Audit Planning Information Request – July 13, 2020
 Populations provided for sampling – August 18, 2020
 Fieldwork onsite – August 26, 2020
 Walkthroughs and Understanding of Key Accounting Areas
 Testing of Internal Controls
 Update Minutes and Agreements
 Substantiate all Accounts and Balances
 Review Confirmation Responses from actuary, custodian, investment managers, and 

consultants
 Draft Actuary Valuations received – September 29, 2020
 Draft Financial Statements and Audit Reports – September/October 

2020
 Audit Opinions Issued – November 9, 2020
 Reports presented to Board of Directors – December 17, 2020

4



5

Report Summary of Opinion / Required
Communication

Required Communication to the 
Board of Retirement and Audit 
Committee in Accordance with 
Professional Standards (SAS 114)

• Auditor Responsibility in Relation to the Financial 
Statement Audit

• Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices
• No new accounting policies
• Significant Accounting Estimates and Sensitive 

Financial Statement Disclosures 
• Fair Value of Investments
• Contributions and Net Pension Liability, 

and Net OPEB Liability  
 Based on actuary assumptions

• Significant Difficulties Encountered in Performing
the Audit - None

• Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements – None
• Disagreements with Management – None
• Other Audit Findings or Issues – None
• Other Information in the Documents containing 

Audited Financial Statements



6

Report Summary of Opinion / Required
Communication

Report on Internal Control Over 
Financial Reporting and on 
Compliance and Other Matters 
Based on an Audit of Financial 
Statements Performed in 
Accordance With Government 
Auditing Standards

• No noncompliance noted

• No material weaknesses, significant deficiencies, 
or control deficiencies identified

Report on Financial Statements 
(Opinion)

Framework 
• Financial Statements: 

- U.S. Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 
• Audit Standards: 

- U.S. Generally Accepted Auditing Standards 
- Government Auditing Standards  

Unmodified (Clean) Opinion on Financial Statements



 Review Process
◦ Administrative Review
◦ Engagement Team Review
◦ Quality Control Review

7





 
San Joaquin Regional Transit District                                                                                   Item 5A 
Subject:  Resolution FY 2020 Audit Report                                                          December 17, 2020 

 

Page 95 of 97 
 

RESOLUTION NO.___ 
DATED: DECEMBER 17, 2020 

 

APPROVING THE FY 2020 AUDITOR’S REPORT OF THE  
SAN JOAQUIN REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT (RTD) RETIREMENT PLAN 

 
RESOLVED AND ORDERED by the Retirement Board of the San Joaquin Regional Transit District 

that the FY 2020 Audit Report, as submitted by Brown Armstrong Accountancy Corporation, be and is 

hereby accepted. 
 
 



 
San Joaquin Regional Transit District                                                                                   Item 5B 
Subject:  Retirement Process                                                                             December 17, 2020 

 

Page 96 of 97 
 

INFORMATION ITEM: RTD RETIREMENT PROCESS 
 

L LEAD STAFF: ERICKA FRANCO,  

HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATOR – BENEFITS 
      

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:   NONE 

 

DISCUSSION: 
Human Resources Administrator – Benefits Ericka Franco will provide a presentation to the Board 

regarding RTD’s retirement process. 
 

 
 



 
San Joaquin Regional Transit District                                                                                   Item 5C 
Subject:  Election of Officers                                                                              December 17, 2020 

 

Page 97 of 97 
 

RECOMMENDATION: ELECTION OF THE CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR OF THE SAN 
JOAQUIN REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT (RTD) 

RETIREMENT PLAN BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR THE 

CALENDAR YEAR 2021 
 

LEAD STAFF:  CHRISTOPHER WADDELL 
 RTD RETIREMENT BOARD LEGAL COUNSEL 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  NONE 
 

BACKGROUND: 
Section 3.10 of the San Joaquin Regional Transit Retirement Plan Restated Effective August 1, 2010 

states: 

“The members of the Retirement Board shall elect one Retirement Board member as Chair and 
one as Vice-Chair.  When the Chair is an RTD representative, the Vice-Chair must be a Union 

representative, and vice-versa.  The terms of the Chair and Vice-Chair shall be one year.  The 
Chair shall alternate yearly between an RTD representative and a Union representative.” 

 
DISCUSSION: 

The Retirement Plan Board of Directors, at its meeting on June 18, 2020, elected a Chair who was an 

RTD representative, and a Vice-Chair, who was a Union representative.  Since the Chair and Vice-Chair 
serve a calendar year term, an election for said positions is necessary.  For the calendar year of 2020, the 

Chair shall be a Union Representative and the Vice-Chair shall be an RTD representative. 
 


	AGENDA
	3A MINUTES
	3B 2021 MEETING SCHEDULE
	4A QUARTERLY REPORT
	4B UPDATE ON RETIREMENTS
	5A FY 2020 AUDITORS REPORT

